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From: Primm, Jamie M
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 12:04 PM
To: Forbes, John
Subject: FW: Provider eBlast: Interpretive Services Reminder

Interpretive Services Reminder 
Optum SLCo has also arranged an agreement with InterWest Interpreting for American Sign 
Language (ASL) support. Please call InterWest Interpreting at 1-801-224-7683 to schedule an 
ASL interpreter. More information is available on their website interwestinterpreting.com. 

All other interpretive services will be arranged by providers on an individualized basis and at 
no cost to the member. Arrangements can be made through local interpretive service 
organizations. To pay for the service, all providers will make financial arrangements with the 
interpretive services agency. All providers may then bill Optum SLCo for the use of these 
services via CPT code T1013. 

If you have any questions, you can contact the Network Team saltlakecounty.networkbox@optum.com, 
randy.dow@optum.com, john.forbes@optum.com or hailey.conder@optum.com    

Thank you, 
Network Management 


